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  DATE: Monday, July 19, 2021  
 
 TO: Board of Trustees, Delta Vector Control District 
 
 FROM: Dr. Mustapha Debboun, General Manager 
 
 SUBJECT: Special Meeting of the District’s Board of Trustees 
 
 TIME: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 at 4:30 p.m. 
 
 PLACE: District Boardroom, 1737 West Houston Avenue, Visalia 
  Teleconference Dial in Number: 1-978-990-5000 access code 575024 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA: 
 

1. Open Public Hearing and Consideration of the Levy of Assessments 
for the Proposed Delta Mosquito and Vector Control District, 
Mosquito, Vector and Disease Control Assessment.  

a. Introductory comments and general overview of the proposed 
Delta Mosquito and Vector Control District, Mosquito, Vector and 
Disease Control Assessment. 

b. President outlines Public Hearing procedures: 

• Each public speaker must fill out a speaker card and will have 3 
minutes to address the Board. 

• All oral questions must be asked, and written questions must be 
submitted in this section before questions are answered. 

• Public can request a replacement ballot at the meeting. 

• All ballots must be submitted prior to the close of the public input 
portion of the public hearing. 
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c. Open Public Input.  

d. Public provides comments. 

e. Staff, Assessment Engineer, and Legal Counsel respond to 
questions raised. 

f. Last call for submittal of ballots. 

g. Close Public Input portion of Public Hearing. 

 1.1 Board discussion of item, if necessary. 

 1.2 Board President directs Tulare County Registrar of Voters, the tabulator, to 
begin the tabulation of all returned ballots. 

 1.3 Public Hearing Continued to July 28, 2021, 4:30 P.M. at the Delta Mosquito 
and Vector Control District’s offices.  

 


